

Dr Julian Whitewright<julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>
Michael Roberts (Staff)

Hi Mike,

Yes, no problem with the Marine License stuff, thanks for getting in touch. More than happy to continue with the same process of informing us if anything archaeological crops up.

Julian

Dr Julian Whitewright

Dysgwr

Uwch Ymchwilydd (Arforol) | Senior Investigator (Maritime)

Ffordd Penglais, Aberystwyth, SY23 3BU

+44 (0) 1970 621 217

julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk

www.cbhc.gov.uk | www.rcahmw.gov.uk

Noddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru | Sponsored by Welsh Government

Facebook

Twitter

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn peri oedi.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Hi Julian,

Sincerely hoping all is well. Funny how things move around. Just finding myself taking on the internal (minor) role of coordinating vessel activities and licencing for all things teaching/research. I'm just after confirmation, similar to that provided last year by my colleague Ian Pritchard (see correspondence below) to include in the application to NRW for this coming year (e-mail will be great). It goes without saying I'd let you know immediately if anything interesting were to be found (we can live in hope).

All the best,

Mike

From: Dr Julian Whitewright <julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 April 2024 16:44

To: Ian Pritchard (Staff)

Subject: Re: Marine Band 1 license application - Bangor University , School of Ocean Science
(Teaching)

Hi Ian,

Thanks for emailing about this, sorry for not replying directly. No problem at all from our point of view. As ever,

if you do come across any unexpected archaeological material in the course of the work, then we'd be grateful

if you could let us know.

Julian

Dr Julian Whitewright

Dysgwr

Uwch Ymchwilydd (Arforol) | Senior Investigator (Maritime)
Ffordd Penglais, Aberystwyth, SY23 3BU
+44 (0) 1970 621 217
julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk
www.cbhc.gov.uk | www.rcahmw.gov.uk
Noddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru | Sponsored by Welsh Government

From: Ian Pritchard (Staff) <i.d.pritchard@bangor.ac.uk>
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 15:03
To: Dr Julian Whitewright <julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>
Subject: Marine Band 1 license application - Bangor University , School of Ocean Science (Teaching)

Dear Julian,

It's time to submit another NRW Band 1 application to cover the Teaching and research activities of Bangor University, school of Ocean Science. Here is a brief outline of our proposed activities, could you please check that our operations are acceptable and to your satisfaction.

2

- Not to disturb any historical sites as requested by NRW.
- The proposed work is to take grab/sediment samples for scientific research (Teaching).
- Sites are yet to be determined but the application is in two parts ;
- Part 1 – Teaching (Day trips) between Sept and December onboard the RV Prince Madog, samples will be taken within the area (see attached map 1).
- Part II – Undergraduate and Postgraduate projects, will happen throughout the year within the waters surrounding Anglesey and North wales (SEE attached MAP 2). This work will mainly be conducted on the smaller vessels Macoma /MYA using a hand operated grab with the occasional grab sample taken onboard the RV Prince Madog.
- The vessel will disengage power and display the relevant shapes/lights under the COLREGS when on station.
- Sampling time will be less than 10minutes per station.
- Average sample size will be 0.002m³(2ltrs) onboard the RV Prince Madog and 0.0005m³(0.5ltrs)onboard the smaller vessels
- Samples will not be taken within 50M Sensitive, protected or historical/archaeological areas.
- Wrecks or bottom debris will be avoided using the information given by the multibeam and chart data.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thank You

Best Regards

Ian Pritchard (Staff)